
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:40 AM 
'Michael Stubblefield' 
Hernandez, Roger 
RE: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation Littlefield AB No. 5 release 

Reference: Devon Energy * L i t t l e f i e l d AB Fed 5 * 30-015-20001 * M-22-18s-31e * Eddy County, 
New Mexico 

NMOCD Tracking: 2RP-988 * DOR: 12/9/11 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division D i s t r i c t 2 offic e (OCD) is in receipt of a 
remediation plan (plan) proposing methods to be used to remediate impacted soils resulting 
from a release of produced f l u i d s at, or in the v i c i n i t y of, the well site referenced above. 
The plan, dated January 3, 2012, contains i n i t i a l analytical data and site ranking c r i t e r i a . 
The plan was formulated and presented to OCD by Talon, LPE on behalf of Devon Energy. 

The plan is approved with the following conditions/stipulations: 

> Notify OCD D i s t r i c t 2 offic e 48 hours prior to commencement of remedial a c t i v i t i e s . 
> Notify OCD D i s t r i c t 2 offic e 48 hours prior to obtaining samples where the analyses are to 
be presented to OCD. 
> Provide OCD confirmation sample data and obtain approval prior to ba c k f i l l i n g . 
> Project is to be completed and closure documentation submitted to OCD not later than March 
18, 2012. 
> Like approval by any other regulatory authority as may be applicable. 

Be advised, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of l i a b i l i t y should t h e i r operations 
have f a i l e d to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to 
ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does 
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
local laws and/or regulations. 

I f you have any questions or concerns, and for n o t i f i c a t i o n , please contact me. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD D i s t r i c t 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext. 108 
575-626-0857 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 

Original Message 
From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:13 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Hernandez, Roger 
Subject: FW: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation L i t t l e f i e l d AB No. 5 release 

Greetings, 

l 



Dear Mr. Mike Bratcher, 

Talon/LPE is forwarding you the BLM approval for the Devon Energy Corporation L i t t l e f i e l d AB 
No. 5 work plan. 
I f further information is required please contact me. 

Mike Stubblefield 
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.7254 c e l l 
www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 

Original Message 
From: Burton, Michael R [mailto:mburton@blm.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 7:36 AM 
To: Michael Stubblefield 

Subject: RE: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation L i t t l e f i e l d AB No. 5 release 

Mr. Stubblefield 

The plan as submitted w i l l work for me. I need to be present for the confirmation samples. 
Dust l e t me know when you are ready to take the confirmation samples and I w i l l make 
arrangements to be there. There is an older s p i l l that is on the west side of the road that 
looks to be associated with the same pipe l i n e . Is this area part of your plan also? 
Mike Burton 
BLM-CFO 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
575-234-2226 offi c e 
575-361-3574 c e l l 
mburton@blm.gov 

Original Message 
From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 4:49 PM 
To: Burton, Michael R 

Subject: FW: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation L i t t l e f i e l d AB No. 5 release 

Dear Mike Burton, 

Is the work plan approved as presented, Talon/LPE would l i k e to get started with the 
correction of the release at the L i t t l e f i e l d AB No. 5? 

Mike Stubblefield 
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Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.7254 c e l l 
www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 

Original Message 
From: Michael Stubblefield 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:44 PM 
To: 'mburton@blm.gov' 

Subject: FW: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation L i t t l e f i e l d AB No. 5 release 

Dear Mr. Mike Burton, 

Talon/LPE is sending the work plan for the correction of the Devon Energy Corporation 
L i t t l e f i e l d AB No.5 release. 

I f further information is required please contact me at 575-441-7254. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Stubblefield 
Project Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.7254 c e l l 
www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 

Original Message 
From: Mike Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 12:40 PM 
To: Michael Stubblefield 
Subject: 

This E-mail was sent from "RNPD1CF02" (C2525). 
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Scan Date: 01.11.2012 09:39:45 (-1000) 
Queries to: scans@talonlpe.com 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: Michael Stubblefield; Hernandez, Roger 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:40 AM 
Subject: Relayed: RE: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation Littlefield AB No. 5 release 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Michael Stubblefield (mstubblefield(5)talonlpe.com1 

Hernandez, Roger (Roqer.Hernandez(g)dvn.com1 

Subject: RE: Work plan for the Devon Energy Corporation Littlefield AB No. 5 release 

l 


